

# UF IFAS Extension UNIVERSITY of FLORIDA Judy Corbus

Extension Agent IV, FCS, Washington and Holmes Counties; Associate State Program Leader for Economic Empowerment Extension Northwest Extension District

#### **Profile**

Originally from Arlington, VA, I grew up in St. Petersburg, FL and began my Extension career with <u>UF/IFAS Extension</u> in 1993.

As an Extension Agent IV and Associate State Program Leader for Economic Empowerment Extension, I provide statewide leadership for the Financial Resource Management Priority Work Group under Initiative 5. I am an active member of the **Housing Action Team and** collaboratively teach homebuyer education classes in the central Panhandle. I also provide statewide leadership of the Living On My Own youth financial literacy program

I mentor county faculty and enjoy helping people improve the quality of their lives and find solutions to problems through the application of timely, research-based information.

#### Contact

850-638-6265
<u>jlcorbus@ufl.edu</u>
1424 Jackson Ave., Ste. A
Chipley, FL 32428

## **Educational Programs**

Program Title: Improving Personal Resource Management and Economic Well-Being for Adults and Youth in Washington and Holmes Counties

- Plan, implement, and evaluate educational programs focused on housing/homebuyer education and financial resource management
- · Provide financial and housing counseling to individuals
- Statewide contact for *Living On My Own* youth financial literacy program
- Serve as statewide leader for Financial Resource Management Priority Work Group under Initiative 5: Empowering individuals and families to build healthy lives and achieve social and economic success.

# Program Title: Improving Health and Well-Being for Adults and Youth in Washington and Holmes Counties

 Plan, implement, and evaluate educational programs focused on nutrition, food safety, food preservation, stress management, and Home and Community Education leadership development

### **Experience**

Associate State Program Leader for Economic Empowerment Extension, University of Florida, 2022-Present

Family and Consumer Sciences Agent, Washington and Holmes Counties, University of Florida, 1996-Present

Family and Consumer Sciences Agent, Washington, Gulf, and Franklin Counties, University of Florida, 1993-1996

Family and Consumer Sciences Teacher, Manatee County, Florida School Board, 1991-1993

# **Professional Preparation**

**HUD Certified Housing Counselor**, 2020-Present

Accredited Financial Counselor®, 2020-Present

Master of Science, Consumer Economics, Florida State University, 1990

Bachelor of Science, Family and Consumer Sciences Education, Florida State University, 1988